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TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

 SECTION 316219 – TIMBER PILES 
o Modified Items 

 2.1 TIMBER PILES 
A.1  Modify to read, “ Species Treated Southern yellow pine. Retain 0.80 CCA 
(lbs/cu. Ft.) for land based use and 2.5 CCA (lbs/cu. Ft.) for marina use. 
 

BIDDER REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 

 The trusses for the boat dock are to be non treated southern yellow pine correct? The 
specifications do not mention anything about treating them but the drawings say “All wood 
framing, decking boards, handrails & stair members shall be treated material approved for 
ground contact”. (079-1009-S2004) 

o Yes, non treated. 
 

 On plan page A2.1, Keynote 16 calls for a “recessed paper towel holder/waste receptacle, as shown in 
drawing 8/A2.1, however drawing 19/A2.1 and drawing 20B/A2.1 shows keynote 16 as being a 
shower seat. Which is correct? 

o Keynote 16 refers to the paper towel/ waste receptacle. We will need to delete the 
existing keynote 16 as it appears on 19/A2.1 and 20B/A2.1. The plumbing fixture 
schedule on sheet ME-2.0 calls out for an accessible shower unit with a seat. 

 
 In lieu of job built wood rafters/joists at the Security building, can we use pre-fabricated trusses? 

o Yes, as long as shop drawings provided and approved by engineer.  
 

 Who moves the Guard Shack? 
o Sabine Pass Port Authority 

 
 Who relocates the existing Jet Dock shown on 079-1009-S2001?  

o Jefferson County 
 

 There is no spec on the exterior metal letters and emblem that are mounted on the building. Is 
this by the owner? 

o Yes, owner provided, contractor installed. 
 



Addendum 3 
 

Jefferson County Regional Marine Security Center 
At 

Port of Sabine Pass 
Sabine Pass, Texas 

 
November 23, 2011 

 

November 23, 2011 Addendum 3 

 Drwg. 079-1009-S2001 shows a pre-manufactured 8’ gangway. There is no spec on this. Is this 
owner provided?  

o Yes, owner provided. 
 
 

 


